Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico Inc.

NINE GREENWAY PLAZA-SUITE 270C
N (oAU . HOUSTON. TEXAS 77046
vy November 19, 1980

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. Mike Williams

7.01 FEDERAL "LL" #1
N-13-23-26, SOUTH
CARLSBAD CANYON/MORROW

Gentlemen:

We have your letter of October 24, 1980, notifying us that you
did not receive the annual Packer Leakage Test on the subject well.

This dual well was temporarily abandoned in the Morrow Zone in
March, 1978. In March, 1980, the Canyon completion was temporarily
abandoned due to insufficient bottom hole pressure. Mobil's plans
at that time were to plug and abandon this well and approval to
do this was granted by the USGS, Artesia, on October 1, 1979.

We have now been informed that those plans to P&A have been
cancelled and that a proposal to recomplete to another zone is being
prepared by our engineering department. In the meantime, both zones
in the well remain temporarily abandoned.

Yours very truly,
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Virginia Howard
Proration Group Supervisor /Q
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